



LIST OF LIBRARY ACCESSIONS: November 2007

Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific, Bangkok, Thailand



For further information, please contact: ILO Library in Bangkok, UN Building, Rajdamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok 10200, Thailand, Tel: +662 266 1769, Fax: +662 260 1735, Email: ilbroap@ilo.org

INTRODUCTION

This List of Library Accessions is produced by the ILO Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific. It consists of new materials available in its collection and data base which come from different sources such as ILO, NGOs, IGOs, institutions, other United Nations agencies, commercial publishers and individual experts.

The topics covered include all aspects of labour and labour related issues in Asia and the Pacific.

Publications included in this list are available at ILO Library in Bangkok for reference. They are retrievable through the ILO Labordoc database at <http://www.ilo.org/labordoc>.

CONTENTS

Introduction	1
UN	2
ILO	2
Pension Schemes	2
Economic Development	2
National Income	2
Income Distribution	2
Public Administration	3
Public Service	3
Education and Training	3
International Trade	3
Credit Policy	3
Productivity	3
Employment	4
Occupational Qualification and Skill	4
Population	4
Women and Woman Workers	4
Older People	4
Migration	4
Measurement	5
Statistics	5
Trade Policy	6

UN

United Nations handbook 2007/2008 / New Zealand, Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade. Wellington : The Ministry, 2007. (Call no. 341.23 Ne532u 2007/2008)

ILO

Programme and budget for the biennium 2008-09 / International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2007. (Call no. 331 In61p 2008-09)

PENSION SCHEMES

Pensions at a glance : public policies across OECD countries / Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. Paris : OECD, 2007. (Call no. 368.4 Or68p 2007)

Private pensions : OECD classification and glossary = Les pensions privées : classification et glossaire de l'OCDE. Paris : OECD, 2005. (Call no. 368.4 Or68pr)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Economic and financial statistics, 2007 third quarter / Bank of Thailand. Bangkok : BOT, 2007. (Call no. THA 310.332 Ba218e 2007/3)

World economic and social survey 2007: development in an ageing world / United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs. New York : United Nations, 2007. (Call no. 330.9 Un58w 2007)

World economic situation and prospects 2007 / United Nations. New York : United Nations, 2007. (Call no. 330.9 Un58w 2007)

The world economy / Angus Maddison ; Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. Paris : OECD, 2006. (Call no. 330.9 Or68w)

NATIONAL INCOME

Annual report on national accounts 2007 / Japan, Economic and Social Research Institute, Department of National Accounts. Tokyo : The Institute, 2007. (Call no. JPN 310.339 Ja35a 2007)

INCOME DISTRIBUTION

Laporan penyiasatan perbelanjaan isi rumah, Malaysia 2004/05 = Report on household expenditure survey, Malaysia 2004/05 / Jabatan Perangkaan Malaysia = Department of Statistics, Malaysia. Kuala Lumpur : Jabatan Perangkaan Malaysia, 2006. (Call no. MYS 339.42 Ja111 2004/05)

Result of the survey on household living standards 2004 / Viet Nam, General Statistical Office. Hanoi : The Office, 2006. (Call no. VNM 310.33946 Vi666r 2004)

Society at a glance : OECD social indicators / Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. 2006 ed. Paris : OECD, 2007. (Call no. 339.46 Or68s 2006)

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

How to build M&E systems to support better government / Keith Mackay ; World Bank Independent Evaluation Group. Washington, D.C. : The World Bank, 2007. (Call no. 351 Ma153h)

PUBLIC SERVICE

Review of opportunities for public private partnerships in Cambodia : a report on the potential public private partnerships for improved services and job creation in Cambodia / Purusottam Man Shrestha ; International Labour Office, Ministry of Industry, Mines and Energy, Cambodia. Phnom Penh : ILO, 2005. (Call no. CAM 350.001 Sh561r)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Career guidance : a handbook for policy makers / Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. Paris : OECD, 2004. (Call no. 331.702 Or68c)

Enhancing China's competitiveness through lifelong learning / Carl, Dahlman, Douglas Zhihua Zeng and Shuilin Wang. Washington, D.C. : The World Bank, 2007. (Call no. CHN 374.951 Da131e)

INTERNATIONAL TRADE

UNCTAD handbook of statistics on CD-ROM 2006-07 / United Nations Conference on Trade and Development = Manuel de statistiques de la CNUCED sur CD-ROM 2006-07 / Conférence des Nations unies sur le commerce et le développement. New York : United Nations, 2007. (Call no. CD-ROM 00066 2006-07)

CREDIT POLICY

Microfinance and public policy : outreach, performance and efficiency / edited by Bernd Balkenhol ; International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2007. (Call no. 332.7 Mi626)

PRODUCTIVITY

APO annual report 2006 / Asian Productivity Organization. Tokyo : APO, 2007. (Call no. 338.6 As382a 2006)

EMPLOYMENT

African employment trends : April 2007 / International Labour Office. Geneva : ILO, 2007. (Call no. 331.12 In61af 2007)

Offshoring and employment : trends and impacts. Paris : OECD, 2007. (Call no. 331.1 Or68of)

Review of national action plans on youth employment : putting commitment into action / United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs. New York : United Nations, 2007. (Call no. 331.38 Un5813r)

OCCUPATIONAL QUALIFICATION AND SKILL

Regional model competency standard : manufacturing industry / International Labour Office, Regional Skills and Employability Programme in Asia and the Pacific (SKILLS-AP). Bangkok : ILO, 2007. (Call no. 331.2592 In61rg)

POPULATION

The state of world population 2006 : moving young / United Nations Population Fund. New York : UNFPA, 2006. (Call no. 301.32 Un58s 2006)

WOMEN AND WOMAN WORKERS

ABC of women workers' rights and gender equality / International Labour Office. 2nd ed. Geneva : ILO, 2007. (Call no. 331.4 In61a 2007)

Taking action : achieving gender equality and empowering women / Caren Grown, Geeta Rao Gupta, Aslihan Kes. London : Earthscan, 2006. (Call no. 301.412 Gr884t)

OLDER PEOPLE

Ageing and the public service : human resource challenges / Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. Paris : OECD, 2007. (Call no. 362.6 Or68a)

MIGRATION

From immigration to integration : local solutions to a global challenge / Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development ; Local Economic and Employment Development. Paris : OECD, 2006. (Call no. 325.1 Or68f)

Handbook on establishing effective labour migration policies in countries of origin and destination / Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe, International Organization for Migration, International Labour Office. Vienna : OSCE/IOM/ILO, 2006. (Call no. 331.54 Or68h)

Migrants' remittances and development : myths, rhetoric and realities / Bimal Ghosh.
Geneva : International Organization for Migration, 2006. (Call no. 332.042 In6165m)

Migration, remittances and development / Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. Paris : OECD, 2005. (Call no. 332.042 Or68m)

Profil migran, Malaysia 1992-2003 = Profile of migrants, Malaysia 1992-2003 / Jabatan Perangkaan Malaysia = Department of Statistics, Malaysia. Kuala Lumpur : Jabatan Perangkaan Malaysia, 2006. (Call no. MYS 331.54 Ja11p)

Trends in total migrant stock : the 2005 revision [CD-ROM] / United Nations. New York : United Nations, 2006. (Call no. CD-ROM 00410 2005)

MEASUREMENT

Technical reference manual for the standardization of geographical names / United Nations Group of Experts on Geographical Names ; Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Statistics Division. New York : United Nations, 2007. (Call no. 910.3 Un5813t)

STATISTICS

Asia-Pacific in figures 2006 / United Nations, Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific. New York : United Nations, 2007. (Call no. 315 As832 2006)

Buku maklumat perangkaan 2006 = Statistics handbook 2006 / Jabatan Perangkaan Malaysia = Department of Statistics Malaysia. Kuala Lumpur : The Department, 2006. (Call no. MYS 310 Ma239b 2006)

Philippine yearbook 2006 / Philippines, National Statistics Office. Manila : The Office, 2006. (Call no. PHL 315.99 Ph552p 2006)

Philippine yearbook 2006 [CD ROM] / Philippines, National Statistics Office. Manila : The Office, 2006. (Call no. CD-ROM 00138 2006)

The Philippines in figures 2007 / Philippines, National Statistics Office. Manila : The Office, 2006. (Call no. PHL 315.99 Ph552ph 2007)

Socio-economic statistical data of 671 districts, towns and cities under the authority of provinces in Vietnam = Tu lieu kinh te - xa hoi 671 huyen, quan, thi xa, thanh pho thuoc tinh cua Viet Nam / Viet Nam, General Statistics Office. Hanoi : The Office, 2006. (Call no. VNM 310.33 Vi666so)

Statistical yearbook 2006 = nien giam thong ke 2006 / Viet Nam, General Statistics Office. Hanoi : The Office, 2007. (Call no. VNM 310.33 Vi667s 2006)

World statistics pocketbook / United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs. New York : United Nations, 2007. (Call no. 310 Un5813w 2007)

Yearbook of statistics 2007 / Singapore Department of Statistics. Singapore : The Department, 2007. (Call no. SGP 310 Si617y 2007)

TRADE POLICY

Trade and development report, 2007 / United Nations Conference on Trade and Development. New York and Geneva, United Nations, 2007. (Call no. 382 Un58t 2007)